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RE: SMR4422R OD AUTHORISE REPAIR

Wed 6/4/2022 9:24 AM

Dear Denise
 
Your email is noted.
 
Thank you
 
Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd

Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61

Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422

Fax: 6747 6720

 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 8:22 am

To: chin@modernautomotive.com.sg

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SMR4422R OD AUTHORISE REPAIR
 
 
 

Dear Sir, 

  

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMR 4422R  (Excess $0/-). 

  

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at
Tel: 6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.  

  

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance
company before completion of the repair. 

  

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. 

 

C chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>     
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Cc: 'Modern Auto - Meei Huey ' <meeihuey@modernautomotive.com.sg>




